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LANDY];.}’ BENNETT BLUMSTEIN, LLP
701 W. 8" Avenue, Suite 1200
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(907) 276-5152
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Attorney for Appellee

IN THE SUPREME COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA

In The Matter of the Hospitalization
of HR.,

Supreme Court No. S-15793
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Trial Court No. 3AN-14-02936PR
UNOPPOSED MOTION TO CONTINUE ORAL ARGUMENT
Appellee Seacliff Condominium Association, by and through counsel, hereby
moves to reschedule oral argument to September 2015. The reason for this motion is that
counsel for Seacliff has a long-scheduled commitment to direct an event at the Alaska
State Fair on Thursday, August 27, 2015 — the day before oral argument.
This motion is unopposed. Attached hereto are emails between counsel for

Appellant, Appellee, and amicus so indicating.



Dated this 12" day of June, 2015.

LA . \
Alaska Bar Ne- 48

Attorney for Appellee



Robert Schmidt

From: James B. (Jim) Gottstein <jim.gottstein@psychrights.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 2:05 PM

To: ' Robert Schmidt

Cc: Jim.gottstein@psychrights.org

Subject: RE: ITMO HR Oral Argument

Yes, that is correct.

James B. (Jim) Gottstein, Esq.
President/CEO

i Psvch
' nghts

LAYY PRO)ECY FOR PSYCKIATH? RI'.H":

Law Project for Psychiatric Rights

4006 G Street, Suite 2006

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 USA

Phone: (907) 274-7686 Fax: (907) 274-9493
jiim.gottstein@psychrights.org

http://psychrights.org/

The Law Project for Psychiatric Rights is a public interest law firm devoted to the defense of people facing the
horrors of forced psychiatric drugging and electroshock. We are further dedicated to exposing the truth about
these drugs and the courts being misled into ordering people to be drugged and subjected to other brain and
body damaging interventions against their will. Currently, due to massive growth in psychiatric drugging of
children and youth and the current targeting of them for even more psychiatric drugging, PsychRights has made
attacking this problem a priority. Children are virtually always forced to take these drugs because it is the
adults in their lives who are making the decision. This is an unfolding national tragedy of immense
proportions. Extensive information about all of this is available on our web site, hitp:/psychrights.org/. Please
donate generously. Our work is fueled with your IRS 501(c) tax deductible donations. Thank you for your
ongoing help and support.

From: Robert Schmidt [ma:fto robs@lbblawvers com1
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 1:59 PM

To: jim.gottstein@psychrights.org

Subject: ITMO HR Oral Argument

Jim:
To confirm our conversation of moments ago, you do not oppose a motion to reschedule oral argument to

September. My reason for requesting the schedule change is my co-directing an event at the Alaska State Fair on August
27,2015.

Ex. A, p. 1



Please let me know if that is not correct.

Rob
LANDYE BENNETT Rob Schmldt I Attomey
BLUMSTEIN ue robsibblswyers.com
70 WeotBhAvorio O S6B0214 1
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Please consider the environment before pﬂnﬁns this e-mall

This e-mat ia for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and contains information belenging to Landye Bennett Blumsiein LLP, which is confidential and/or tegafly
privieged. if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking of any action In reliance on the contsnts
of this e-mall information s strictly prohibited. uyouhaveteeemdtliseawn!nw.memlmadhte!ymﬁyﬂ»wﬁerbymp!ymﬁmdewoyaﬂeoﬂas

of the criginal massage.

IRS Chreutar 280 notice: Any tax advice conatned hereln was not intended or wiiiten to be used, and cannot ba used, by you or any other person (i) in promoting,
markating, or recommending any transaction, plan, or arrangement or (fi) for the purpese of avolding penaities that may be Imposed undes federal tax law.

This emall has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit hitn://www.mimecast.com
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Robert Schmidt

From: Fox, Laura F (LAW) <laurafox®alaska.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 11:38 AM

To: Robert Schmidt

Subject: RE; ITMO HR

No opposition from me (if my response is needed).
Thanks!

Laura

Sents Tuesday, June 09, 2015 10:13 AM
To: Fox, Laura F (LAW)
Subfect: ITHO HR

laura;

As we discussed, please confirm you don't oppose a motion to continue until September oral argument in the
referenced appeal. | am directing an event at the Alaska State Fair on August 27 and will be cleaning up from that even
on the 28" (the date currently scheduled).

Thanks,
Rob
BLUMSTEIN ur
701 West 8th Avenue %w )
ATTORNEYS Anchorage, Alaska 98501 £07.276.64%3 )

Please conslder the environment before iitlntlng this e-mall

This o-mail ks for thoe scle use of the intended recipisni(s) and conlains information belonging to Landye Bennett Blumsiein LLP, which is confidential andlor tegally

privileged. if you are not the Intended recipient, you are hareby notified that any disclosure, copying, diatribution, or taking of any ection In refiance on the contents

g%mr&mumpm ummmmhmummmmmwymmmwwemmmwm
criginal message.

IRS Ctreular 230 nofice: Any tax advice contained herein was nol intended or writlen to be used, and cannot be used, by you or eny other person (i) In promoling,
marketing, or recommending any transaction, plan, or arangement or (B) for the purpesa of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under feders! tax law.

This emall has been scanned for emall related threais and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit hitp://www cast.co
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LANDY% BENNETT BLUMSTEIN, LLP
701 W. 8" Avenue, Suite 1200

Anchorage, Alaska 99501

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

AFFIDAVIT OF ROBERT H. SCHMIDT IN PORT OF PPOSED
MOTION TO CONTINUE ORAL ARGUMENT

STATE OF ALASKA )
THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT ;ss'
Robert H. Schmidt, being first duly sworn upon his oath, deposes and states as follows:
1. I am the attorney for Seacliff Condominium Association, Appellee in this
matter.

2. I am the Alaska chairperson for USA Powerlifting, the national governing

body for the sport of powerlifting in the United States.



3. I will be co-directing a sanctioned USA Powerlifting event at the Alaska

State Fair on Thursday, August 27, 2015. This has been scheduled since approximately
April of 2015.

FURTHER YOUR AFFIANF ETH NAUGHT.
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- ROBERT H. SCHMIDT, ABA No. 9909048
LANDY% BENNETT BLUMSTEIN, LLP
701 W. 8" Avenue, Suite 1200

Anchorage, Alaska 99501

(907) 276-5152

Fax: (907) 276-8433

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

ORDER GRANTING UNOPPOSED MOTION TO CONTINUE ORAL
ARGUMENT

Having given due consideration to Appellee’s Unopposed Motion to Continue

Oral Argument to September 2015, and finding good cause to grant the motion;
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the motion is granted. Oral Argument
currently set for August 28, 2015 is continued to September __ , 2015 at ___

a.m./p.m.

Dated this __ day of June, 2015.

Clerk of the Appellate Courts



ROBERT H. SCHMIDT, ABA No. 9909048
LANDYE BENNETT BLUMSTEIN, LLP
701 W. 8™ Avenue, Suite 1200

Anchorage, Alaska 99501

(907) 276-5152
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Attorney for Appellee

IN THE SUPREME COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA

In The Matter of the Hospitalization
of HR,,

Supreme Court No. S-15793
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Trial Court No. 3AN-14-02936PR

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE AND COMPLIANCE

I certify that I am a legal assistant at Landye Bennett Blumstein LLP and that on
June 12, 2015 1 served the Unopposed Motion to Continue Oral Argument, Affidavit of
Robert H. Schmidt, Proposed Order, and this Certificate of Service and Compliance by

first class mail, postage pre-paid on the following:

James B. Gottstein Laura F. Fox

Law Project for Psychiatric Rights, Inc. Assistant Attorney General
406 G Street, Suite 206 1031 wW. 4" Avenue, Suite 200
Anchorage, AK 99501 Anchorage, AK 99501

I further certify, pursuant to App. R. 513.5, that the aforementioned documents

were prepared in 13 point proportionally spaced Times New Roman typeface.

“ (! ",'_"7,]
Babette Brewer
Legal Assistant




